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13~ l9th Street NW MU) LrAL 4 MO
St~e 700)
Washingtm D.C. 20036 )
(202) 857-00 )

complainant, ) WMLANT
V. ))
Automobile Dealers and Driven for )
Free Trade PAC, Senat bert )
Packwood, Re-elect Packwo )
Campaign Committee )

Respondenb )

1. This complaint charges that-r-p- -e-t Au bii e Dealers and

Drivers for Free Trade PAC (Au im e Dealers") has violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act, 2 US.C. S 431 et . nded (EBCA" or the
"Act'), by naking egkwntribwtos mOf the IImdb pnwe muy%
the FECA.

2. This co Aint also 9' di IMs ~W~xw Seialac Rbet
Packwood and the Re-elect Pacw vu aCiO Wn i ("Campaign
Committee") have violated the FECA by Wy n 1a OmuutfIons

in excess of the limits provided by t RICA, mi by faiin to repMt certain

contributions and .xelb

3. Complainant Center for .0 ( "Cenw") is a
nonprofit, nonartlisan research cw.-sh-pwae in the State of
Iowa and headquartered in WaC- D.C. s- stud the roie tat niney
plays in Federal elcti Fodd MA w disned "I stuD
Congress and examine poIenti m tint ould i boh t internal

P J.1



5. Das mgm cmn c u u e,
a __ ___ fu- V l b u s 1 g w d m:ni ale

has M& A-mW mdm' is a --- m---_.a-- j that
ID. r of an Pbor the Campaig

7. U& bW atf w i & i &A f pwf dsimall an ra i -'n bymui m~ no an candidate er hs aukie political

Ida I~ I I -c Iy 41E IM ftdal Offi 2 U-SC
- la(a2XA I C.PJt. ua1b). Fr O is ho *t- each of theluakkwmgq u emluu a di:Un dedkm, t~al ,el,c
nu dL V dmM., am pony ,cu e mw~iim wtich has

Ur2 U1 SC.j 4lr( 11 CF. 1002.

I----L---_ 
kan, advance,

or 4 1P 0*da bmdpwinf pwt...u..oseOf 
b 2 SC 431(n

MEW fs eu of ftUatprovid by theAcL 2119C a Af,1 5I)CFRL iMk

'hqe emd- as an expabasn
4 ddof a Cloy i cM Mai

.. any or a

~ 2 ES.C S 431(17); 11 C.JU



t, . ** 4I e lssd a am s Id.-- ai

pdW ma~gWmA1660-, ali be cosuiese to be a CO Itc m-
10 sUdk awdida 2 U.&C 4 (X7XSv)-.

12. The ft req-frmn-, of the IFCA rquire that the total
amnunt of from polita committees, and expenditurm ade
to moet candida or 9mmite oVrin expmmm be reported. 2 US.C §
434(b); 11 C.F.R. 110L3.

13. Atadd m Exhlbit 1 is an excerpft dated March 20, 1992, from
Sator Pa oods diaries as well as the comaments of the Senate Select
Commitee m E ("Ethicsommittee") as rprinted in Appendix C of the

Smary of the Couimd's Report Rea din cumut Related to the
la tm of S ert Packwood (Sept.. 7,1995) ("Appendix C") in
whih the smete "ha to m oi e r s, saying

lE ." s to m about independent
t ~am r iln to

6. pibu~tAmda. Of course we can't know
my~l*~ Pw 10 andeu y OWyidNc we've ever
ofui tha -e wz abmaetion with any

am We of no conction to
Nm. C MI)(blmks uifec rams omidtted on

14. X IM 19*a"#y the Ethics Commnittee states

K* %WRK about possible
~WRM Dealers and

W bdial, and that he
m f a I' le Ow individual who

WOw -*to en. This entry



AppedixC at 125.

15. AttaChMd as Exh*lit 2 is Autmobile Dlers' Th rt h y e

FoI6JswW the Gea lecftion, on file at the FEC as of Septembe 12 , 19
g" 2t 2 shows that on October 27, 1992, and November 2, 1992, Au i
Deal. made expenditures of $40,000 and $25,539, respectively, to Telmark
for telephone banks in support of Senator Packwood. These expenditures
were made in addition to the following contributions to the Campaign
Cmmittee, as reported by Automobile Dealers' January 31, April 15, and July
15 Reports of Receipts and Disbursements, attached as Exhibit 3, 4, and 5,
respectively, and on file with the FEC as of September 12, 1995:

11/1/91 $5,000 for the primary election.
3/30/92 $300 for the general election.
5/21/92 $2,000 for the general election.

16. Upon information and belief, the expenditures made by
Autombile Dealers on or around October 27, 1992, and November 2, 1992,
Io1lig $65,539, were not independent expenditures, as they were made in
coopatkm, consultation, or concert, with, or at the uggestion of, Senator
PUkwood, his Campaign Commitite, or his agents.

17. Upon information and belief, respondent Automobile Dealers
expndiue, made in soopatio, conultation, or concert, with, or at the
su~kK~ oft Ssea acw his Campaign Committee, or his agents,
were bzios $ta7un 75539 ($65,53 in in-kind contributions and
$1,Ao in k to the prinary and enal ectis). These
conotu-t uk exceeded the ccmibution limit imposed by the FECA on all

hotrution made by any mulicandidate committee by $65,539.

I& Upon hrmaton and belief, respondents Senator Packwood and

the Campai Committe knowingly accepted contributions in excess of the
linmi v by Ow PECA, and failed to report in-kind contributions as
con-rI"at"Lm or e itres ".



q~Zuyura the C Isso 'l amdmit pa-fM 0 pt*
t eal~alm in tads p~lL~ mm

C-mwlu-_ so kw.M t whher the violations described above were
kr wsad willful so a to mandate enhanced penalties.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellen S. Miller
Executive Director
CENTER FOR RESPONSIVE POLIICS
1320 19th Street, NW
Washington, D.C. 20036
(202) 857-0044

Dafd Sepmb 9 5, 1995
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App.-lix C of the Summry of the CounIl's Rnport Regarding Docuts
Related to the Investiginon oA Senator b rt Fckwood ($ept. 7. 1995)

March 20, 1992, Excerpt from Senator Packwood's Diaries.
Comments of the Senate Select Committee on Ethics
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wPoEIE low MWAto 1Wm- eals

raieee 7iss j1 qmtas about Campaign Uniance Lsoprti.

a*s substtte emstr is a "se xvaring pasS49e PottinV4MI
smso -.~ soknlefte o ay I"ipmiu

MEWe _f _1W

.apeeiL"M ' U8,9?L if, and ft"above any L*V.1,_

wit at "of g swab expeedturee.

Ssoam ps ~ testified that be suspected that n.
CO=Mc* Ist out the Urst esty an this date altbou he me
Sat sun. ft thosolt that be would have takes out the

Sthe inalitiM. WOs sure that he deleted the
I - tk the , as the OCA had bees a major l tm

inI- Uis &P. s stated that he had been terrily afzA
that the OCh me Vm to pat a candidate an the ballot
him ia the M2 elections . e CA also had a measure on the
ballot as antL-gay i, that ma the hottest issue be had wet
se as the Oceas , and vhLch was heavily edLtoriaised by
the J12IM AM.M was not as their side on this issue, or the
abortion o the ooulsozy school prayer issue, and the OMI
as goil to try to take a shot at him. Ris campaign did

everything they ooul do to prevent this.

Smatr lappoes no t in the 1992 election accused him
of anking deals with the OCA. and the press questioned him
C"eeatel about this no3 did not want to have anything is his
diaries a=t the OCM. Senator Packwood agreed that there me
not anything La this particular entry that would offed the OC,
baet he tated that be had attempted to take out anything he could
fLnd about tJ OCh.

S ema tor o vas asked why he was concerned about the
entries Xlfwing to the OC when at the time that be took than
out, in be of 1993 the election as over. Me stated
that at the th a- was W" at1 the pres, Which was look!"
for they find aout i fom the time the steag
came w "14 "1.in 2m about the allegatios of semual

! 5MO . t -aft vent the press reliving the electios.
Sp M M 4i----at_- his, and he did not want to give thm

this -i-_-MUM.

Wma-1 p d stated that there me so particular rease
that he s te isf- the COC transcript
about4 _ W e It, other than that they ay have
been tal m it at the tim t subject ma as Vis id
the - 1#. ft he aum edgi hs tapes rand he mnted to
fill the "ea the tape."

U~eed in id testified that the industry group in

general d e t epe itOrem a ist Us
Op4nW t P___ 1, 0"Oiemar grum diot do antigfor or

ag s u 6or f or a int his opponent. M did
sot recall th is mmtion with i rranklin about

indep nt m ii a to any coaversation about the
Va toMbethe zpsdt uses and the industry

v~P cc aot us I"e SM --- _1pe-- est expenditures.-

Sinator PVach, me m Ae asked what be meant by the ref eresce to

LWM. Comac testiied that the first passage wa not the
ofP m" OfJtat vmeld haow lieft out of the transcript as

- st34*g MaIMM it, Mo possible, that she could have
missed it as she tVAe the transcrit she did not believe she

woud laeteal ae ft it out.

in WW ftot 1 a nit stated that he added this infornation
to the too e - beteen Januay md Wrl of 1993.
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Exhbiti 5

Au-m bile Dealers' Repor of Recints and Di-- ._
For Otlr TrhanAn Authorized Cmmit

July 15 Quarterly Report
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FEOERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Ellen S. Miller. Eaecutive Director
Center for Respoesive Politics
1320 19th Street NW.,
Washington, D.C. 20036

R: HUR 4260

Dear me. Rillert

This letter acknowledges receipt on September S 1995, of
the complaint you filed on behalf of the Center for Responsive
Politics alleng pssible violations of the rederal Ilection
Campaign Act 11971~l, as amended (Otho Act) by Automobile
Dealers PAC, Senator Packwood and the Re-elect Packwood
Committee. The respondent(s) viii be notified of this complaint
within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional Infornation in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information smut be swocn to in the sawe manner as the original
complaint. We ban #umbered this matter Ra 4260. Please refer
to this numbar is-all future comunictions. Vor your
information, vl-we attached a brief description ot the
Commissions pe eir for haadlinq complints.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksor, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures

C*66a0Vw Cmm"N'- cOf 0I6s~~ KAAu~ ry



id ar # .C e n.+.... .?.r

Ato Delers ad, Lives for Free Trade PA
153-12 willside Avoeme
Jamacia, NY 11432

ago Rm 4260

Dear aR. ConnelLy

The Federal Slectios Comission received a comlint which
indicates that the Aste *eats &ad Vrivets for 1te*- Trade PAC
(Committee and &" 1 , tv*su5tar, may have violated the
Federal Blectioa es6 Auct of 1971, as amended ('the Act').
A copy of the :o- mt. is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter Mi 4264. Please refer to this number in all future
cOr respondence.

Under the Act, you bare the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no actlefim be taken against the Comittee and
you, as treasuror, La tor. Please submit any factual or
legl materials ve are relevant to the

w r oath. Tour sOnse which

tth COint ontal may takehnr tLouatlable infornation.

5Ehie ..... fi~dotial in accordance with
2 -S.€. y metify
the casSthe ade
pumlic.e f ttreee byWI awle in this
mattr pleaa wq b comp ing the auOclosed
form stat i tlephone nM er of such

n ,iains ....i mcsiouns to recee C oany
notifications I tb e~ icotions from the Commssion.

~P



(202) 2 A

descripi

Mary L. Tksat, Attorney
Central Intorcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDRAL ELECTION COMMSSION

Washington, D.C. 20015

Ras 1M 4260

Dear Kr. scowt

TbO V*deal glection Commission received a complaint which
indicates itt the me-elect ?ackvood Committee ('Committee') and
yCOu, aS tvresurer, MWy have violated the federal Election
Campaigr Act of 1971. as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
comple at is enclosed. We have numbered this matter NU 4260.
Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no aCtion should be taken against the Committee and
ou, as treasurer, is this matter. Please submit any factual or
0" Matocilo believe are celavant to the
Comis i0 *1 tis motter, Mrte appropriate,
-to ts ' s tod uder oath. Toor response, which

WmSMO tei tte Ien
C IyS, the Commission sy take

furtii-t *etioa OW! Ch available iftnrmation.

This tt9 U re""im cofideintial i accordance with
2 US7(.) and S 4$#)(121(A) Sol*"s you notify

the C~~st 4a that lobis the matter to be ade
U-b* it ed by counsel ll this

matter -- ~-Cup"ete by couplet is the enclosed
tg ttWtheoo-des a"d telephone number of such

CaUtbii.Au sch counsel to receive any
notificat les aM otet communications from the Commission.

JMMWS~aa~V



i f yo Mey qU*O q CA& MA 4t A,
(202) 21r'

Nary L. ?aksa*r Attocadol 1
Central Eanforcemeat Doket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedutes
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDEML ELECION COMSION

T"he Nemerabe3 ued~o1
25 3wseoll Su
Washintos, o. I

WAS MR 4260

Dear senator ?rckwod:

The Federal Slectlee Comission received a coNFLAint which
indicates that yo y have violated the Federal ElectionCapgnA &t I i eId ("the At). A 0" of the
complaint is emcieeA&. W have numbered this matter Mt 4260.
Please refer to this a0eor in all future correspoMdence.

under the Acts you have the opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no actim should be taken against you in this
matter. Please ubmLt a ta actual or legal material* which you
believe ate eleveat to th e Comission's analysis of this
matter. Where Mrpjr t , statwemnts sbould be submitted uder
o6th. YOuC!W 0d b showld be addtesed to the General
Counsel's* Oi a 4 submitted Within 1$ . of receipt of
this letteo. 86g1tms iV Ii i5 dayTs the
Comisos on at T t Wa ti based as the avalablein f o rm e t O l . , +!+ + ; + ++

"aIN cos tt& tia n ccordance vithl
2 U.I.C. 4raw 41-td 4g(r1a)(M waless you notify
the CoiMIyowsht mte to be mde
public*.nt
matter fl _Sp the enclosed
fogm *a~ 1 0..~.~ co such
counsel aed M1 fo the o misaiontifICOtMo0w M&" 7"r- to@ ftom tho Commiss10fo.



(202) 21JL~.iiqq~
desect IO

complartso F 7

8ii...r.1iU

NaryL. aksarv Attore
Centcal Staforcement =oe.t

Enclosures
1. Coplaint
2. Procederes
3.- Des iation of Counsel StateMent



Mary L. Takear equire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 4260, MWR 4261, MNR 4262

Dear Ms. Taksar:

I have received the above-referenced matters from
the Federal Election Commission. While your letters
note that my responses are due within 15 days of
receipt, I would like to request a 20 day extension to
submit my responses in these three matters. This

extension is needed so that I may prepare complete
answers to the charges made.

Thank yo for yoer c sideratio=. In anticipatiF
of your granting this request, my responses are due 

on

October 30, 1995.

Sincerely,

Sc PAr0
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WASHOGTON. D.C. 20N63

October 17. INS

Rderd G. Connelly. Treasurer
Auto Dealers and Drivers for Free Trade PAC
153-12 Hillside Avenue
Jamacia. NY 11432

RE: MR 4260

Dear Mr. Connelly:

This is in response to your letter dated October 10. 1995
requesting an extension until November 10. 1995 to respond to
the complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter. the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly. your response is due by the close of
business on November 10. 1995.

If you have any questions. please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely.

Alva E. Smith. Paralegal
Central Enforeme nt Docket

VU RID Y TOE" AND TCWouW
DwawO 10 KEG 1I* nWUC VMGWD



Mary L. Tasker, Require
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Cmission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Ms. Tasker:

Re: MR 4260, MR 4261c MM 4262, MUR 4265

I have your letters regarding various complaints. In
this letter I respond to the allegations.

As an initial matter, I believe it is important to note
one fact common to each of the complaints. Each is based
solely on entries from my diary. As you may know, the diary
itself was the subject of cons discussion with the
Senate Ethics Citte. Defme the FEC uaes myZ diary. fox
any purpose, it should be falirwvth my testimony
regarding my dia y. This can be in the depositions,
which are part of the public see depositions dated
January 17, 1995 and June 3?. ~R(i pages are

1. MR 4260 -- the _Auto J s- laint

The c i3nt filed In *.w 4boe-captioned case
hargesthat c ei .rly consulted on

I ;I AP& PI I I Ia Od6kKMte by, and
therefoe rcei4 --- esiw contributions from,
the Auto ile e and ivers for Free Trade
PAC (oAutril Dsalmr). The complaint is
basele ss _ .. a ined in it do not

the chez'e0 10 *o violation occurred
and the %A t 0 ii &smiss this matter
pZ OMMPtly.



EQ z This complaint charges that there,
imp~ssiibl. consultation or cooxdiati

peEWS. ssoiated with my 1992 Senate
;ad to Anta iloe alers. The complaint''
that the Aut ile Dealers made independent

exnitures of $65,539 in the form of tel

banks supporting my candidacy between October 27,
1992 and November 2, 1992.

The only evidence of alleged improper contact is
an excerpt from my diary that has been made
public. The diary entry is from March 20, 1992.
It states, in part: "Apparently the Automobile
Dealers are willing to do some spending against
AuCoin.

As demonstrated by the enclosed affidavit from
Elaine Franklin, my chief of staff and campaign
manager who is referred to in the diary entry, and
by my testimony before the Ethics Committee, there
was no consultation, coordination or other
impermissible contact between us (or anyone
associated with my campaign to the best of my
knowledge) and the Automobile Dealers regarding
the October 27, 1992 to November 2, 1992
exDenditure- which are the subject of this
complaint. Affidavit of Elaine Franklin, at
paragraph 4.

I i: Federal election law defines an inde-pemq
expenditure as an expenditure expressly advoct i
the election or defeat of a clearly identified
candidate that is made 'without cooperation or
consultation with any candidate, or any authorised
comttee or agent of such candidate,w and which
is 'not made in concert with, or at the request or
suggestion of, any candidate, or any authorized
committee or agent of such candidate. 2 U.S.C.
Section 431(17) .

pISCUSIQN: I do not recall the conversation the
diary entry reflects that I had with Elaine
Franklin. However, the activities discussed in
the diary entry did not happen. There were no
contacts regarding these expenditures that would
violate 2 U.S.C. Section 431 (17). Franklin
affidavit paragraph 4.



A fair reading of the complaint itself
there wam no violation of the Federal 3lat
Cavipaign Act or the Regulations. First, the
Automobile Dealers did = "do some spending
against AuCoin.' (emphasis added). There s no
charge in the complaint, and no evidence in their
reports filed with the Commission, that the
Automobile Dealers ever spent any money against
AuCoin (the complaint itself notes the indpedet
expenditure was a phone bank * of
candidacy). To my knowledge, there was no
spending against AuCoin. Packwood affidavit
paragraph 4; Franklin affidavit paragraph 3.

The second piece of evidence that there was no
violation is the timing involved. The Automobile
Dealers' spending that is the subject of the
complaint began in October 1992. The diary entry
upon which the complaint is based took place in
March 1992, some seven months earlier, and prior
even to the conclusion of the Democratic primary
to select a candidate to run against me. There
was no improper coordination in this case. In
fact, it would be impossible (and certainly
counterproductive) to coordinate or consult before
a Democratic nominee was even selected.

Therefore, the cooperation or consultation,
request or suggestion that allegedly poisons this
indpedent expenditure never happened. This
complaint was filed only because of an entry fr
my diary about activity that never took place
which was written seven months before the election
it mupposedly would have influenced.

While the wording of the diary entry is
unfortunate, the complaint is not about any
activity that violated the Act. Accordingly, this
matter should be dismissed.



2. MR 4261 -- the National Rifle AssocitU
01~ complaint

For the reasons set forth below, the oompaa L#
without merit and must be dismissed by t PUc.

FACTS: The complaint charges that my campaign
committee accepted illegal corporate contrit ios
in the form of independent expenditures that the
Center alleges were not independent, as a matter
of law. These expenditures were made by the
National Rifle Association's Institute for
Legislative Action (NRA's Institute"), a
membership organization constituted as a nonprofit
corporation. The complaint includes as an
attachment the NRA's Institute's "Report of
Communication Costs by Corporations and Memberhip
organizations* showing two expenditures against
Les AuCoin, my opponent in the 1992 general
election. I Both expenditures are reported by the
NRA as communications with the organization's
"members."

aISCUSSION: In filing the complaint, the Center
was apparently unaware that federal election law
permits membership organizations to mail partisan
coumiications to their members. 11 C.F.R.
Sections 100.8(b) (4), 114.3(a) (2), 114.3(c) ard
114.7(h). *Any cost incurred for any
co imAiation by a membership organization to i0- ,

*... is not an expenditure ... " so loig as
an Pl Form 7 is filed. 11 C.F.R. Section
100.$(b)(4). Since the Center itself attache the
NA Institute's required form, it is self-evident
there is no violation.

xr the record, although not dispositive in this mattor
t the first espenditure cited in the complaint ame, a-

in adva of the Oregon primary in which Mr. A !
| atio . This eeniture cannot be called Un

n behalf of me or my campaign committee, especially
iwry entry attached to the complaint concerns an
1992 meeting.



'A

a technical matter, the Conciliation Agreement in
not that a state party vendor, Robeson Markstj
lows titbout the state party's consent, did us* $|
. federal account to pay for a federal _
ti. That matter has been fully conciliated in NUR .53

!0 ior I nor anyone involved with my re-election coumiti
k abmt the activity or were involved in it.

The Act specifically permits orgahiiat4 w
the NRA's Institute to mail to its members t
communications, even if partisan, It,&
subject of this cqlit. 11C.4~
114.3 (a) (3) and 114.7(b).Tmare L*- 0'
that the cc Cations do not meet the
requirements of the regulations, and it is my';
belief that they did comply with 11 C.F.R Secion
114.3 (c).

ONQMU8IQ: The law does not consider the
comnunications at issue a contribution or
expenditure on behalf of the candidate supported
or opposed; such communications are not considered
independent expenditures, and there is no
prohibition on showing such communications to a
candidate. Id. Accordingly, there are no grounds
for this complaint and it must be dismissed.

3. MUR 4262 and MUR 4265 -- the Phil Gramm complaints

After reviewing the allegations, the facts and the
law, it is apparent that the sole reason this
complaint was filed was that I made an statement
in a publicly released diary entry. Since no
actual violation of law occurred,I the Commission
must dismiss this matter.

The complaint attaches reports to the Federal
Election Commission from the National Republican
Senatorial Committee (NRSCO) indicating that
$96, S00 in non- federal funds were transferr to 416MMIS to"

the Oregon Republican Party in 1992. Such
transfers are permissible under 11 C.F.R. Section
102.6(a) (1) (ii) ("Transfers of funds may be made
without limit on amount between or among a
natimal party committee, a State party comitt**
and/or any subordinate party committee whether r
not they are political committees ... and whethe -1 _
or not such committees are affiliated.*) and 11 -

C.F.R. Section 110.3(c)(1) ("The contribution
limitations of 11 C.F.R. Sections 110.1 and 110.2
shall not limit the transfers of funds between ..
party committees of the same political party.).



my statewmnt before the Senate Ethics
lw t ant ry. both major mart~

e7 p irfr s of both federal 4
~I~mto thir rieetive state ptIes
asst with perty building activities, a

permitted by federal and state campaign Ims,
This party building activity helps all cafa4Jtes
who run on the party's ticket in a given leftion.

In conclusion, these complaints should be
dismissed for two reasons: first, we did not
violate the Federal Election Campaign Act, and,
secondly, the diary entry is explained by my
testimony before the Senate Ethics Committee.

Sincerely1

BOB PACKWOOD

.



' '7R3"tor Robert Packwood and the Re-elect Packwood Cowitte

Elaine Franklin, being duly sworn, deposes and state0
as follows: "....

1. During the 1992 election, I was chief of stafft
Senator Bob Packwood, who was seeking re-elecno W,
to the United States Senate. As one of his
office's designated political employees, I was
involved in aspects of the campaign and talked
frequently with Senator Packwood about political
developments.

CN

2. I do not recall any conversation with Senator
Packwood on the subject of Auto Dealers
independent expenditures. However, Senator
Packwood was generally very supportive of free
trade issues, a position that the Auto Dealers
also supported, so it would not be unusual for
Auto Dealers to support Senator Packwood.

3. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the
Automobile Dealers never campaigned or otherwise
did anything against Les AuCoin.

4. To the best of my knowledge, information and
belief, there was no cooperation, consultatiop:.
with, request or suggestion by me or agent of the
campaign or staff concerning the Automobile
Dealers October 27, 1992 to November 2, 1992
independent expenditures ego

Blaine Franklin

io be before this 7

day of 1995

,PUJCW
OF CXWA

21 IXes:'/T7
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A I. don ° t know.

VbWhea ' would get the diary pages back

3 from Ks. Cormack, would you do any editing on them?

4 Would you review them to see if they were accurate?

5 A On occasion, I would. Again, it would

6 depend upon the mood and the time. If I was harried

7 and hurried, they're in this envelope and I would

8 think well, I'll put the envelope in the safe and

P,9 i'll review it before I put it in a binder.

10 Sometimes I would. Sometimes I wouldn't.

11 Q How would you do the editing?

12 A Oh, well, I'd review it. Of course, now,

13 ito's a year and a half behind, so my memory of what I

14 might want in it would be different than if I were

1S rov **Vl*r# It closer to the time, but if I -- it

16 didn't happen very often but if I found something I'd

17 want to change, I'd take it back to Cath.

1S 0 How often did that happen?

19 A 10, 20 times.

20 Q Since 1969?

21 A Yeah, I think so. It wasn't very often. I

22 was so far behind when I was looking at them and, you



I know, very frankly you'd see something that WeR *ia

A, G it t r moved you, you' o sar

I itt t you thought what the heck, years later when

4 historian* look at it they can figure it out for

S themselves. It was kind of as the mood moved you.

6 Q Did you share the contents or excerpts of

7 your diary with anyone over a period of years?

S A Ask that again. I'm not sure I understand

Il 9 t.

10 Q Did you permit anyone to look at your

11 diaries or to read portions of them, or was this

12 something that you held close to yourself?

123 a T' trying to remember if prior U my

14 ivorce I might have made some notes or some excerpts

" '+°'++ t+e 4*p + ,, them to some people, some

*ieu4+i ima vL+g pereonal family matters, but I

0 -. i I 6vetally showed them the diaries

+o+ o, *0t*~~ I look at them, made notes and

-e -- it. it"s so long ago, I can't remember

would it be fair to say to

- ... a-.e a ditry page or any



S Oh. ~~ 'To th* boot of yao)4e

4 yee, it would be very rare.

s Q Nevertheless, would your friends 
-- were

6 they aware that you kept the diary, 
or was that also

7 something that --

8 A Well, I don't know who was aware, but I had

9 been asked by the press in Oregon 
over time, over the

10 years -- or you're at an informal gathering 
and

11 somebody says well, do you keep a diary, and I'd say

12 yes. So it was that kind of a thing. It wasn't a

3 ) 13 secret, but I didn't scatter notice of it from the

14 Washington Monument.

15 Q You made reference earlier to historians

16 might be able to figure something 
out from a diary

N 17 entry. What was the purpose of your diaries, as you

is saw it?

19 A Oh, it had 100 purposes. Therapy. Some

20 people stop and talk to themselves 
or walk down the

21 street amd talk to themselves. 
I talk to the diary.

22 Some people talk to their psychiatrist. 
I shouldn't

A



3 Ia IsOst talk to it like ts talkini to

3 Ce~- 0 that wO it , moments of humor, patihso

4 arguments with car mechanics, recounting8 of meetings

S with president Reagan. President 
Nixon. president

6 Carter. So it's a potpourri 
of everything.

7 Q understanding that 
it contains a little 

bit

8 of *eethinlg and that one of the purposes sight have

9 been therapy, what were other purposes# 
as you saw

10 i A Well, there was no single purpose.

12 Sometimes when I'd be down, I suppose you can notice

13 this. there'd be periods where the diary is much

14 shorter than other periods. And you can tell when a
14 day ed up being half a paragraph and some days ends

So it would be a moment of the16 UP being four pages-. Oi

17 moOd. part of it would be putting my thoughts in

18 narrative form. I have a habit of thinking to myself

19 and putting it in narrative 
form. There is no

20 Overwhelming reason why I kept 
it. Xaybe it was just

21 compulsion-

22 Q Did you see it as having perhaps 
some

R00EFS, !NC
Ac1-rw._zmNu'qWe



i

histortical sigiiftiance?

2 Oh, 75 and no. That would be SO fe

3 b *, Z'£*SU3*. You can go back to -- tthis is

4 especially true of the lisenhower years -- you look

S at memoirs of people at the same meeting 
who come out

6 of it with different conclusions and 
even attribute

7 quotes to people and somebody else 
attributes a

a different quote to them. So was it accurate? Was it

9 accurate in the sense that you would edit 
something

10 before you send it on? Could be, could not be.

11 Q Was it your intention to create an accurate

--- 12 record of events?

13 A Well, sometimes yes. Sometimes I say I

14 would give voice to conversations 
or thoughts and I

IS would put them in narrative 
form, even though they

.7) 16 may not have happened in that 
fashion.

- 17 Q Let me ask the question this way: Was it

I$ your intent in recording diary material to create a

19 noafictional account?

20 a Not not necessarily. I don't mean to say .

21 was writing a novel with it, and I don't mean to say

22 I was lying to it, but to the extent -- have you ever

" _,,,- ag-- + . , +,: ... =+ ...N



1 seen this situation? In fact# I've seen memos to

2 tM 0 *tftf@t.Wube met i Witbs semibodT. some

3 )obbylt Ci in. Ad then the memo later -- you

4 get a memo later that's given to you of the

5 lobbyist's report of the meeting. And it doesn't

6 comport with what you remember at all. And you may

7 say to your staff. God, did I say that? And theyoll

8 say well, no, or maybe, Senator, unfortunately you

9 did, and the lobbyist thought totally different than

10 you remembered it. So I may put things in there that

11 others would totally remember as different.

12 Q But the point that I'm trying to get to is

13 you would, would you not, attempt to honestly record

14 what you saw and heard and your impressions of what

15 toq place at a meeting? You weren't trying to

16 record something that didnot happen, were you?

17 A No -- I don't mean no as the answer. As I

18 said, I would put things into narrative form,

19 coMversationI, between Jones and Smith or Packwood

20 and green that I would picture I would have thought

21 or they might have thought that might not have been

22 •said.



Q Give us an example of that.

A well* I usem# it** not lkt o

reporter taking it down. 
It#$ the next mct4* or

4 its two mornings 
later, and I'm looking 

back and

s there's one fellow that 
forever says to me you're 

a

6 great American. So if he were in my 
office -- and by

7 Gods the country is glad to have you. 
So if he were

$ in my offices I might put that in 
the diary, even if

9 he never said that when 
he was in my office.

10 0 You would attribute 
that to him because 

he

11 said that on practically 
every occasion that 

he saw

13 A No, he doesn't go around 
saying that all

14 the time. But I would attribute something 
if I

15 thought that's what 
he felt, even if he 

hadn't said

16 it at that time.

17 I can give you another 
example. Let's say

is you're working on a 
particular problem and 

your staff

19 says well, I talked with 
Senator Exon's staff, 

and

20 we've worked it out 
and I might put in 

there we've

21 talked with Senator Exon 
and taken care of the

22 problem.

J6 zA



U W p

0 But an entry such as that example would, of

i  
OU to honetly r*C01 Y"T

L mpression of what had taken place.

4 a Zxcept Senator Ixon might say 
veil, that

S conversation never took 
place.

6 Q You made it a conversation as opposed 
to

7 A I would say I talked to 
Senator Exon and

* then Senator Exon said 
okay, we've worked out 

the

9 problem. When indeed, our two 
staffs had worked it

S10 out.

21 Q You wuldn't0 for example, then, record 
a

12 detailed conversation between 
you and Senator Exon

13 about what was said between 
the two of you to work it

14 out, would you?

15 A Yeah. I might.

16 Q You might do that?

17 A Well, would it go on 
for two or three

is pages? Probably not. But would it appear in the

19 diary that I had talked to Senator 
Exon? It would

20 appear that way.

21 Q So you might actually create 
a fictional

22 conversation?



A.Well, fiction is the wrong word. op

2 y Z t.,* to the White soUse t"oay t tbay did

I is they Called and got the operator. Did thty tlk

4 to the White Rouse? I guess go. If yOUr agent talks

s to somebody else's agent 
and you say I talked to the

6 principal, you don't mean 
it in the sense of lying*

7 but as I say, I'm very 
inclined to put into

a conversational form narrative 
events or thoughts of

my own.%

10 Q But it was your intent, was 
it not, to

11 capture the essence of 
what happened and to express

12 that accurately?

13 A Again, I don't think I 
can answer the

14 question any better than 
I have.

15 Q Ism not sure that the question 
has been

16 answered here quite yet. 
And that is a very simple

11 question. Were you, in dictating the 
diary entries,

18 making an effort, or was 
it your intent to record

19 events or your impression 
of events accurately,

20 truthfully and honestly?

21 A Well, again. I'll try to answer it once

22 more. I could put into it conversations, because 
I

II
.,-11 ji



2dictate in aL @opVersatioual narrative 
form that May

2 not TiW"

3 Q ~i ~*~Itrying auEate-l? -ed

4 truthfullY to capture the substance of 
what took

5place?

6 A I'm saying the conversation 
may not have

7 taken place.

8 Q But as you dictated the 
conversation, which

9 didn't take place, were you 
-- was it your intent to

io have that conversation reflect 
the substance of what

11 happened?

12 (witness conferred with 
counsel.)

13 MR. MUSE: Ask that question again, because

14 you cobifte a whole lot with those questions.

iB MR. BAIRD:

16 0 Wa it your intention in dictating 
entries

17 to the 4tary and relating an event or 
a meeting to

18 capture &ad express accurately 
the substance of what

19 took place at that meeting or event?

20 A Well, it would depend on my mood, 
the day,

21 the thouebtat the pressure. 
But I'll say once more,

22 1 might relate a conversation 
that did not take place

Y

sob



3

4

5

6

. 177

on a subject that did not take place.

W.STSIMS Let %4k st Ov thero it z sY.

The label 0u Want to put - you nvited eX.zpleO,

and he gave you several examples. 
You may put a

different construction 
on it than he has, and I 

don't

see where it'g going 
to further this for 

you to press

him for his label and you 
to insist on your label.

What Isve heard here is not unusual. He has told you

what took place# and 
he can repeat it over and over

o again, and you may say well, 
that doesn't qualify

1 according to my expectations. 
What is the core?

2 What is the substance? What is the peel? What is

3 the apple? What is the seed? Those are just some

4 observations that I 
think are appropriate.

S BY MR. BAIRD:

L6 Q Senator Packwood, when 
you would record

17 your observations or impressions 
of a meeting that

is you had with someone, 
was there no attempt on 

your

19 part to accurately convey 
either the substance or 

the

20 essence of what took 
place at that meeting 

or event?

21 A Nt. Baird, have you ever 
had some

22 relatively calm conversation 
with somebody and when

I

C)

P-.
Cy)

4:



It was over, talked to Mr. Feitel or somebody, else

'saidI xeally teld his Otf? You 41"Ot tell

i t o f. You might even put in your diary boy did I

tell him off. You didn't tell him off at all. You

may not have even actually had that conversation with

Iim.

This is what I mean. To try to say that

day later or two days later when I might meet with

somebody that I've met with frequently or even not

frequently or maybe even don't know and try to

remember what did I say or what did he say or put

into conversation thoughts I had that I never said

all possible.

Q To use your example there, if I went to

r*, Feitol and told him I had a conversation with

iombody that I didn't even have, wouldn't that be

.''Sae fiction?

A It would be in the sense of putting into

narrative form thoughts that I might have.

MR. STEIN: You know, Mr. Baird, there's

big controversy in trying to define fiction.

MR. BAIRD: I'm sorry?

7

a

9

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

19

20

21

22

a

is

a

P 1

4

z~

O

ISO.
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. ... MR. STIIN: There's quite a Conttovezsy o

3 n e tryi g to ~dtiue fiction a# rom

4 MR. BAIRD: I can well imagine there might

5 be.

6 BY KR. BAIRD:

7 Q If you described something as a

8 conversation and that actually had not occurred,

9 would, nevertheless, the substance of the information

10 that you put within that conversation have taken

11 place?

12 A Not necessarily.

13 Q So it might not have anything to do with

14 reality? Is that what you're saying?

15 A I Right have put into a conversational form

) 16 what I thought the person thought and what I would

N. 17 have said had he said something and it didn't occur,

01 18 but it in simply a narrative of my thoughts or what I

19 thought he thought or what he thought I thought.

20 Often I think you'll find that -- well, I probably

21 thought was -- well, I don't know what he thought.

22 Q You told us back in October of '93, and I
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would the reason you've just given for be

Q0 R eOpl the ad.ti* * 1. Z i

3 b&ve added the staterial?

4 A Well, again, I'd have a big blank on the

5 tape and a compulsion to fill it in. There's

6 nothing. I suppose I should have dropped the whole

7 thing, but I just put something in.

sQ Move on to 317. And here we're at page 15

9on 317.

C 10 MR. BREDHOFF: What's the date, Victor?

II BY MR. BAIRD:

12 0 March 6th, down about four paragraphs. 'He

- 13 finished. Craig and I and Elaine and Phil, Craig

14 Burksan and the guy traveling with Phil met for Just

15 10 or 15 inut*es. Phil again promised $100,000 for

16 party building activities and what was said in that

17 room would be enough to convict us all of something.

18 mle says now, of course, you know there

19 canot be any legal connection between this money and

20 Senator Packwood# but we know it will be used for his

21 benefit. Craig said oh, yes. God, there's Elaine

22 and I sitting there. I think that's a felony. I'm



Ssure, this is an area of the law I don't want to

I
UbI left U~wine and i headed back to the

And if we look at Exhibit 317-D, the last

entry on March 7 on page 2 of that exhibit, you'll

find the language about halfway down 
that big

paragraph in the middle 'he finished and Craig and I

and Slaine and Phil, Craig Burkman and the 
guy

traveling with Phil met for just 15 or 20 minutese

and then the following language 'there was 
the usual

argument, I suppose a more nn i te vword f or t ' 2"i

be discussion, of how much money the national

comitt*e or Senatorial committee or any 
committee

was going to give to the state party.

8" reaa*er all those arguments all my

life. When I was the county chairman, it was 
how

such w*S the state going to give the county. 
The

leseT it always wants the greater unit to give

them sovey of some kind. Well, anyway, the

discussion ended in a draw. Phil left and Elaine and

I headed back to the motel.*

Senator, it appears that the information

C

(J)

rN)
0C

S
10

1i

12

13

16

17

19

20

21

22



1 Mt I read almost in its entirety from 317-A was

Cathy Cormack tv*y#1ipt. i aaS that the

3 t tia-6 o"t national committee or Senatorial

4 **mitt** was added to 317-3. Would you agree with

6A Yes.

7 Q And are those changes which you made when

I you changed the tapes?

i A Yes.

10 Q And why did you do the deletion and why the

(N 11 additonl

12 A Well, again, I can't remember if -- at the

131 start you said what kind of changes i made, but if I

14 *ade reference to senators or not wanting to

1s Mt ase sotors, this is clearly not only one

16 wbere I would not want to embarrass him, but it was

17 taetually wCOg. This is no criae. Party building

1s activities are perfectly legal and the Senatorial

19 cm itto* gives money to the party if the party puts

20 up money for the Senate candidate. It cannot just be

21 a ivtbz*~ h where they give them 100 and they pass

22 it on.



Indeed, when it was first wrong, whe I
3 t Uze6 It-.Va wrong, factually wrong secontly wh)

) I ~etalking about Phil like this, this isn't
4 something I'd want out in the press. Again, you can

S see what the press would do with this and especially

6 when it's wrong.

7 Q Why did you add the material in 317-B?

S A Again, Just filling up the tape, but you

9 know, here's an example of a quote that I'll betcha

10 never occurred. "But he says now' -- there's no
- 11 quotation marks -- 'of course there can't be any

12 legal connection between this money and Senator)11 13 Packwood.' He wouldn't have said that. Those are My
14 words attributed to him.

15 Q Were you capturing the essence of something

16 which he said to you?
17 A No, because the way I phrase it, it looks

18 illegal. I wasn't even capturing it.
19 Q Would it be permissible to take the party
20 building money and to spend i: for your benefit?

21 A Not if it's a passthrough. And there's
22 certain kinds of things the party can spend it on and



1. certain kinds of things the party cannot spend it

a o. I remember this from my daYs &0 senatorial

3 committee chairman. gut if you're the Oregon

4 Republican party and you raise $100,000 and 
you're

5 going to legally spend it on me, that's 
okay. The

6 Senatorial committee -- in other words, use it for

7 party building activities. The Senatorial committee

8 can give you $100,000 for party building activities

9 and that's okay.

10 Q Did this meeting as described on page 15 of

11~the tape -- did this meeting actually take place

12 between you and Craig and Elaine and Phil, i assume

13 itS Senator Gramm --

14 A Yes.

is Q -- am I correct about that? Did that

16 meeting take place?

17 A Yes. Ee'd come out to speak to the

18 Dorchester conference. But as I say, here's another

19 good example of a quote --.of a statement that was

20 never made.

21 Q Were you, as reflected in your entry here,

22 concerned at the time about the legality of what was

f)

_Wf "WM 7 47

I



I being proposed?

3 *@Rt2 tAhlnJ I was. cant re r. bt

3 I knOw that nobody in Phil's position or senatorial

4 committee chairman would take that kind of a 
risk.

5 it is the kind of thing, when this gets out to the

6 press they'll say -- they'll read it like this 
and

7 say well, Graum was going to do something 
illegal

e when indeed he wasn't.

9 Q If you weren't concerned about the legality

10 of what was said, why would you have 
made that entry

11 in your diary?

12 A It is not illegal, and when I read it, I

) 13 realized God, that's not right.

14 MR. MUSE: You're asking him if he was

15 concerned -- what was his thinking at 
that moment as

16 he made an entry? This morning he explained that the

17 process doesn't get that kind of reflective

18 thinking. You want to pull from that some reflective

19 notion that is not built into the process. 
It goes

20 all the way back to your characterizations 
that

21 create a lot of trouble here, words like 
accurate,

22 inaccurate. This is a good example.



1 T$ WZTINSS: You picture -- you picture

2 sitting there -* A this is dictated, obviously,,

3 later. Phil left and 2laine and I headed 
back to the

4 motel so I probably didn't dictate 
it that night.

5 And I say -- and I don't know what my intonation

6 would be on the tape -- he says *now, of course* 
--

7 never said this -- can't be any legal connection

S between this money and Senator 
Packwood. We all know

9 it would be used for his benefit.'

10 And I go oh, God, that's probably 
a felony

11 or something like that. Cathy may have changed my

12 words slightly. Z don't know. But it is said in

13 that tenor and what you're trying 
to do and what the

14 press would try to do is put a 
totally different

is tenor on that. And that isn't fair.

16 BY MR. BAIRD:

17 0 All I'm trying to do is figure out 
why you

18 would raise a question about the legality of what 
was

19 proposed. If you had no question about its legality.

20 why would you do that?

21 A You say -- my God, is that a felony? 
It

22 ijs't.



MR. MUSE: Excuse me. You say he's raising

aqtIon* i*00 not questioning anybody-or

3 jytgnW. g*eg speaking into a dictating machine and

4 Sts° not a matter of him reflecting. saying something

S like that. That's the unfairness of the process.

6 TRE WITNESS: You seem to think every word

7 I put into this machine that I never see 
again, for

a all practical purposes, is done with precision

9 laser-like quality. You don't pick up any of the

C 10 jest and humor and intonation in the flat paper. Did

IN 11 I think that he was going to commit a crime? Of

12 course not.
CK 13 BY IR. BAIRD:

14 Q Let me ask it this way: At the time you

25 ar did you think it could have been

, This, I am convinced, I said in jest. Oh,

17 14  I think it's a felony. I'm talking to Elaine,

1S Sy God, it must be a felony. No.

19 Q Where does it indicate here you're talking

20 about Elaine?

21 A 'God, there's Elaine and I sitting here. I

22 think that's a felony. I'm not sure." There's only



1 four or five of us there and don't forget, I don't

ou, vt of the room and now dictate this thing into a

S machine at 10:00 at night.

4 You'roe not saying at that meeting. I think

5 that's a felony, are you? Aren't you saying that

6 later to the diary when you dictate?

7 A Yeah, and I'm saying it in jest. My God, I

a was chairman of the Senatorial committee.

1 That's wha I wanted to ask you abou a

10 little bit. You were chairman of ahe Senaorial

11 committee prior to this time?

12 A Twice. 1977-78 and '81 to '82.

13 Q So you were very familiar with what the

14 permissible uses of Senatorial funds by state parties

1S V*re and were not?

16 A I was much more familiar 10 years ago than

17 1 am now, but I have been off and on the Senatorial

18 campaign committee, even when I wasn't chairman, and

19 I'm reasonably familiar. I'm not expert in the law.

20 Q With your understanding of permissible uses

21 of campaign funds from your experience on the NRSC,

22 wouldn't you have been very knowledgeable about wht
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might have been legal or illegal at this time?

A It had ben 10 years u1 v* I'd been

chsjtan. I was more familiar with what directly

affected us in collecting money than I was in

spending money, than I was coordinated funds and

money from the committee. But this was not said as

if to say Phil Gramm is a criminal. I mean, if you

want to att#mpt to make the case that Senator Gramm

is a criminal, go ahead. That's what you're saying

that he is saying because I say this must be a

felony.

Q Senator, what I am saying is that you wrote

here that you thought it must be a felony --

MR. MUSE: Re never wrote it --

BY MR. BAIRD:

Q - and I'm asking you -- you dictated it?

A I never wrote it. I dictated it. Never

saw it again.

0 But you dictated that entry -

A Oh, get off of it.

Q - - and I'm asking whether you thought it

was or not?



A No. z said it, I'm sure, in Jest on the

a isW tak t aO ' es ys eoet -Oing to see

3 it. I said it to myslf.

4 Q Exhibit 318, Friday, March 20th, page 11.

5 0I just blew my hair. I didn't use any gel on it at

6 all. I just blew it until it was about dry, combed

7 it. Didn't come out looking just right. It had just

8 the right amount of bounce, wave to it. I came back

9 rather confident. I now think we can beat AuCoin or

10 Lonsdale. Elaine had been talking to me privately

C II about expenditures. Apparently the auto dealers are

12 willing to do some spending against AuCoin. Of

) 13 course, we can't know anything about it. John Grotta

14 is going to do it. We've got to destroy any evidence

is we'Ye *V1 had of John Grotta" -- thats phonetic --

"7) 16 oo that we have no connection with any independent

17 ezp nditurz5.

16 "Elaine says that Tim Lee is also willing

19 to do an independent expenditure: but T don't know

20 how weve ever given the impression we have of no

21 conzeetion to him.*

22 Ad cOatinuing on down, 'a quick aside,
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the way I refer to this it.a what I callthe regular

auto eai~oetthe larger oftegwus

Q Do you recall this conversation with Elaine

about independent expenditures?

A No.

Q Do you recall any conversation about John

Grotta and the auto dealers?

A No.

Q And independent expenditure?

A No.

Q You have no recollection of that?

A No.

Q Now about any discussion of Tim Lee and

independent expenditures?

A Noo I don't recall that either. I don't

think Tim ever did anything, but I don't recall the

discussion.

Q At the time you were making these changes,

this would have been in the 1992 tapes so it would

have been January, February of '93; correct?

A Or March or April.

Q February, March or April. But the election

II
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2o'n#iLb ys, VtOZr you have at least in your mand, the

2 tUA t AG om potiop Of theet diari perhap wtob

3 adabasaki at Sam tim in th* future, "W", be''

4 relaed to the Oregon Historical Society. We didnot, I

5 don't man to apply that every single coment about every

6 individual that you wrote about would necessarily be

7 released, but with some reasonable masking, that the

8 historical data would be in fact released at some point?

9 Whether it's after your death or whenever you, that decision

3.0 was to be made?

.1. What would be the purpose of creating a conversation?

12 I can understand your own characterization of a

conversation, but what would be "he point of crea-ing

14 something that didn't happen, a conversation between two

15 people?

16 Senator Packwood. I'm not sure I can fully answer that

.7 because I didn't, : never really studied these diaries un:il

t.his situation. I never looked back on them, really read

19 them in detail.

20 All i can say is this. I'm inclined t dictate in a

21 co"ersational form conversations that didn't occur. Now, 4o

22 they somehow represent an amalgam of my thoughts or what ."

23 tbought this person thought and what that person thought?

24 All I can tell you, Senator Smith, is I have now

25 learned, and I did not realize it. it wasn't Just the oneI
fr+.+,.+...c'.)_:

,.+. I " .... +:+. . .. ++.+ [N IC +4-+--



wbI -cEitImentioned about my speech, and I was not

2 cinialyV orting fiction, making up things in

3 amceois , but ther am coMMrsations in tbM that

4 parties to the conversations have been questioned about by

5 the staff that say that utterly did not happen, period. The

6 topic wasn't even discussed.

7 So I can't fully explain what goes into a person's

8 thought when he, I mean, is it like somebody says, you're on

9 the telephone and by golly, I told that dirty guy what a

10 rotter he is, and I never -- well, if you actually listened

11 to what he said, it's a much milder version of that than

12 what you said.

But is there some cases, it is dreams or hopes that I

14 put in conversational, is there some cases where 1 chink
15 s is appreciative to me, and I'll put in he said,

16 yonVre a great American, but he never said it or never even.
17 maye nver even thought _4-

18 I can't answer that question fully. I Just know that

19 thers, um know that there are conversations, especially

2C conversations in there that are simply not Just inaccurate,

21 they just didn't happen. 1 did not realize that before.

22 Senator Dorgan. Would the Senator yield on that point?

23 Senator Smith. I'm finished.

24 Senator Dorgan. Would you characterize the diaries as

25 Most ly acc*.1rat*?I



Betmator Packw*o. Well, I think they're accurate

2 ~c op~ or mostly ~Acr

3 to *O.lI don' t know. But I think

4 tkewyre accurate as to time and place. At 10:00 o'clock,

5 who did I met with, because I will, we all have a little

6 schedule we carry around, and if I hadn't dictated the

7 diary, I will have that, notes on it, at 10:00 o'clock so

8 and so, 11:00 o'clock, so and so, 12:00 o'clock Farm Bureau,

9 and what-not.

10 And so it is probably accurate as to time, probably

1! accurate on occasion as to general tone, and many of the

12 conversations I'm sure are accurate. It was not a conscious

1.3 effort to create fiction.

14 1 wasn't thinking that at all. It was not a conscious

15 effort to be exactly accurate. Maybe the only exception to

16 that wm1d be it I was at a White House meeting, and I would

17 take copious notes. I might go back then and dictate that

18 right nov.

19 In fact, there are occasions when you'll find in the

20 diary where I will have gone back and dictated that right

21 now, even though I have not dictated for a day p.rev.ousiy

22 but I wanted to get that part down.

23 So. Senator Dorgan, it, as I say, they may be dreams,

24 they way be hope, they may be thoughts, but in some cases,.

25 6hey'rt u ly, as I say, especially in conersat-.



a" C'Onrsti=aS that did not occur.

WWIMk .a YW6 W. Oair
4 Seator ftciood, the rasoz I went to ask questions
5 about the diary is that in the bill of particulars posted by
6 ~the Comuittee. we say that we believe that between so.e tiMe7 in December of 1992 and som time in November of 1993, you

intentionally altered diary material that you knew or should
9 have knoiwn Cbe Comnittee had sought or would like to seek as

10 part of its preliminary inquiry, which is a pretty serious
11 charge because it goes to intentionality?
12 f listening t- :he line of quesz.cnin anz so o,

13 st__ confused by :hat intention.
14 And based on what you said and tell Z ' s sc, ti:
is You said you changed the diary because you beieved that:1 these thin could, that one, you either feared leaks or

that infontion would, if made -ubliC through a leak orI whatever mans, would be e arrassing to other people.
19 Is that--
20 Senator Packwood. I alost expect leaks.
21 Senator Mikulski. But answer the question about
22 1 itentiozality, Sevator.
23 * y did you Chang e the diaries?
24 Senator ftod. ? keep it from the press.
25 t=r #AM: want c ~e~: o

Il
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~ bt Ul Im mei to have.

m ilkuleki. s Sentor. why did you not then

c the written or the almdy typed transcripts?

SenarO V - You man that I sent to the lawyers

morWkullk. Yes I o, no, no, no.

ns. -C mck has been essentially typing these things ":

Setor Packood. yes.

Sn mlator I ski. Tre's a lot of mat eria. out there

which I would ingine are earsing, as : understand

In t. m diaries. t.heres a lot about consensua. sexua.

acts. Lots of ipilo 'weA baw b- oar-rased, the

co. terSt , m fAAy iw whatever.

_41tilairli1iom Orial '=hat Ms. C*ormack

jikieiir gave -3 an

J* 196S *992, actually,

ffinis. Except what i

oA any cczplainant. So

I: iPw wr. -he page, and
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Almu S Esi
Novun ba2, 1995
Page 2

voters for Semtr mmod). The diary etry is som n aft b do
indpende expenditcm activity complained of. AuW opil in w

sultatin or cordination aboua the OM -Novembr Siviy, l AfE -
5, but by definition even if conver-ations had occurred ia Muac, the. wiy a m1m
useless for coordinating or planing a political activity such as a pomiive pbw d
occurred seven months Lter. bdeed the Democratic r im 1 l d cm bm f
when Senowr Packwood pt the in rcwu info ain in his diuy, w m seh
coodinatio consultaon or nxluest could have even occured.

In uinwry, there wec n consultation coodntioua* or my O acity
concerning the October-November telephone bank Autop pd fr as a -
expenditue that did or could violate 2 U.S.C.; 431(17) or I I C.F.R..; 100.16 td 1I091.
This phone bank was Auto's only ind nd expenuw in Oregpn's 1992 Sam*
elections. The Commission should dismiss this complaint since, on its hm it ib ID

sustain a violatio of the Federal Election Campaign Act or the Co U's
Regulations.

Respectfully submitted,

§ /__ .- J

Edward G. Connelly, Treasum

Auto Dealers and Drivers for Free Tak PAC
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G anU L COUNSEL'S REPOR

L INROB ON

The caes listed below have been identified as either stale or of low

priority based upon evaluation under the Enforcement Priority System

(EPS). This is repor is submitted to recommend that the Comission no

longer pusu these cases

EL CA s RECOMMENDIED OR CLOSURE.

A. Cases Not Waranti Further Action Relative to Other Cases
Pendin Befor the Commisson

EM w caid d pWo* u t cas which, due to the length of t

Iu~y in -nctie sb*us or the loer priority of the isses raised in the

mss ~a -mwa to odi-Now - J& Y pendin before the Commission, do wet

-wwmulfter emcp Mftu of %EW*ma CAEntral Enfocement Docket (CED)

at echer usi Coao"pproved ateia whic

remal ina numualerlCai raftg of Mich caW

Cosng such cases perits the

bdmt iwe d e 25 cswhich do



tn, eotUen t tie low puidr an recom-ditlen t to urces

3. Sta CAM.

Effective enforcement relies upon the timely pursuit of complaints and

referrals to ensure compliance with the law. Investigations concening activity

inwre rernote irn time usually require a greater commnitment of resources,

primrily due to the fact that the evidence of such activity becomes more renote

and consequently more difficult to develop. Focusing investigative efforts on

more recent and more significant activity also has a more positive effect on the

electoral process and the regulated community.

TI Tu arm M 4M 7 (i 1 Cspsu cmutle) MU 4W (Am

RU ~MMut 14M (WO SW far Cmqvv* MMR 4W6 (Plhs&NPN Re a M~) MU0
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Cw C WM * IM 5s @ d CmIw md Ct M 4PM U077 fo 4

"M Cdmjfr U&S o P ( ~ r Sou* md CaemeMM 14M (Oft 9
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.... Doceta swimperio of m to vndai the a stal

12 are nt woethy of fiurhation, wid merit closure.'

We d thwtt o isioexercise its ro W, r-ia d rtio

and dret domue of the case listed below, effective April 1, 1997. Closing thue

eamn as of this date wil permit CE!) and the Legal Review Teamn the atecessary

tdm fa Prqpar dosing ltter a&d case files for the public record.
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A. Delie to open a MR, cle the f e April 1,1997, and

1.4 qfMU 322r

2. PheMUR 334

3. Pre-MUR 335.

B. Take no action, close the file effective April 1, 1997, and approve the

appropriate letters in the following matters

MUR 4139

MUR 4150

MUR 4257

MUR 4258

MUR 4260

MUR 4261

MUR 4262

MUR 4265

MUR 4272

MUR 4279

MUR 424

MUR 4332

13. MUR 4347

14. MUR 4354

15. MUR 4367

16. MUR 4371

17. MUR 4373

18. MUR 4374

19. MUR 4375

20. MR 4377

21. MUR4379

22. MUR 4383

23. MUR 4364

24. MUR 438B

25.
26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

MUR 43
MUR 4391

MUR 4393

MUR 4397

MUR 4405

MUR 4411

MUR 4414

MUR 441S

MUR 4421

MUR 444S

/7
Generd Counsel

6.
7.

9.

10.

11.

12.
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Za the matter Of

Matoroemen t Priority

)) Agnd Decmest X9-74
)

OmmZ

I, Marjorie W. Roms, recording secretary for the

Federal lection Commission executive session an March 11,

1997, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a

vote of 5-0 to take the following actions with respect

to the above-captionod matter:

A. Decline to open a KUR, close the file
effective April 1, 1997, and approve
the appropriate letters in the following
matters:

Pro-MUR 322;
re-Mur 334;

Pre-WI 335.

5. Take no action, close the file effective
April 1 1997. and approv the appropriate
letter* in the following mutters:

WI4139;
I 4150;

WI4257;

-4260;
U 4261;

42621
4265;

WI4272;

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
is.

1WI 4279;
Irn 4264#
W11 4332;
118R43471
MWIt4354;
MI 4367;
WI 4371;

= 4373;
UM 4374;

(ocmutiaum



Oswt~t~t ~ hfn tirity

~hUs 20.7

M4379s
M 437;
Ma 43791
M 4363:
UM 4364#
ma 43S5;
MM 4390;
Ma 4391;

27.26.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.

MU 4331
M 4397:

1mat4411:
ma1 4414:
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3lliott, oDoulfd, NGarry,

ad Thoas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Secretary of thb Comimiso
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25.
26.

CoinI.lcners Aikena,

J t a-m 0



Kent Cooper, Ei
Center for Respua
1320 19th Sret
Washimpon, D.C.

Dear Mr. Cooper

on-
by Ellen S. Miller
the Federal Electio

ON,

Af er ro M

relatve o d
the uulntiw
detmim t c

Pubic recood wioIu

The ActaN
this actlon 3a 2

AL LECTON COMMISSON

nyr P _S

4.W.
20036

RE: MUR 42W

15er 1, 1995, the Fedal Election Comiission received the c
an buam f the Ceuser for Responsive Peliti allein cena.

m p Act of 1971, as untded ("the ACt').

-oe e- ..... of this umalr, *e Commin mac
olllmea Swoniaus us he Thicus - cvdhi

a dot&h& I: oF~

~~~ eA. yib n A0ri 1. 190"97 Tha miwwiDbeau

Iow. m w--+_-- mk judicist reie ol Us Comiuuoi'

Sincerely,

F..i M ma

wpm Do

lan filed
I vuntions of

fslts

Ole Pn oft&e

Asmmimldof



153-12 77,PAwm

-mc NY 11432

RE: MUR 4260

DearMr. mmelfrwi l m ~ am "-- " "'on esub 0 doS ,FW Eloi Conii. wdyou ofa aafleiug 1dilmsa~tfew m eeis Cam-- Act of 1971, as amemdOrdoe cmqam - incining w a A copy

Arae . Vdis m, thfe CM=uissin ceucind itsprosec"agj. d bA Dal=a md Dri mw FuivTa e PAC"d yvw as s Thiac !ii "Glum" ly reliv-- so I ,_ e.

this me iiA pal.1997.

4~IbI ahdi ubicteem

wIfm Wi*
• xo wi~k aiel mm ", pa= o

Ifyou 
at (202) 219-3400.

44005-,E



EOER COMMISSION

w hpdo .C. 201.s

RE: MU 4260
Dew W. am":

oll, li~ low*5 w -~rI cO C omo anified youa of aco panaI e ui m vianoflh For abiomeam~ipAoAct noafmmd. A7 opof the coAan copyudu* ui~ciu

Aftfr Ph ci of tauntler, the Comm=i erd isse ft dnu amim ason"nn 0 mq thl Ro.aca IF Comujec and y,as v . Ti =a vu m I -A matteG& rs on th CmmisdoCka 1. dte te'liw Asmce ofdtewo mmd tmKUweinmv* vow e. w. hi roApQ i 1*7.lw ffto**NW

~~ pow to ftwo of yawr

Mw E S-1 Aat (202) 219-3400.

Siewy

Docka



F9DERA ELECTiON COMMISSION

PO BOX 9119
Washingtn D.C. 200901195

RE: MUR 4260

Den Se'nIIr Packwood.

On S eplember 20,1995, the Fedel Ekc Commission notified y ofa cm n
alleging cc lota violatI i i Election Campaign m* Act of 1971, as unaidet A copy
of the comint wa enclosed wilh tha notifiction.

ci ~After consideing the- circinePs ofthis nme, the Commission exercised its
Proseutorial discretion so ske - pion aainstyou. This case was ea edotbjectively
relative toother ma tiers on he Cunluins docket In ligltof deformation onthemrcod

_. the relative oosieaw. ad o fw tmwime tha has theC
dcmined toda is lIeii in Uis=no c Apl 1. 1997.

The %WWWiwww"MO 0i2 U.C. f 437InX 12) no lmar qlqdy nd dis avowis now puir, - p ined mthpi o d
WiW"i 30 dayso *Wr~w imlcaiflron offt "futms a.

., If you wish to N Id 1u to app = on the pmcm .pku do so
assoon as pouWk W* s Iift eab hed adi mbc recor wr o rceipof)'ou
additional 'sis W~~ biuim will be addled to the p.Mc rord when
receved.

If you hav my qmiy pi oart Alva E. Smith at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

F. Andr~ewT

Cc"ra Enfor cei nmen Doket

C*friSw#~ *icCarw~zw~ 2tPAAwmw~rwv
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